
City of Norwood Young America 
City Council Agenda 

January 9, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. – City Hall Council Chambers 
 
 
       1.   Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

      1.1   Pledge of Allegiance 
 1.2   Oath of Office 
 
2.   Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment (Individuals may address the City 

Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three 
minutes.  The City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct 
that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.) 
 

4.   Consent Agenda (NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single 
motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an 
item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please  inform the Council when they approve the agenda for this meeting.)      
4.1 Approve minutes of December 12, 2016 meeting 

       4.2 Approve payment of Claims 
          

5. Old Business 
 5.1 Resolution 2017-02, Amending 2016 Budget  
 

6. New Business 
6.1 Resolution 2017-01 - Organization of the City of Norwood Young America 
6.2 City Council Vacancy 
6.3 Bolton & Menk 2017 Engineering Services & Fee Schedule 

 6.4 Liability Insurance Coverage Waiver 
6.5 Public Service Director Position  
6.6 Pay Equity Implementation Report  
 

7.   Council Member’s Reports  
 
8.   Mayor’s Report  

 
      9.   Adjournment 
 
*The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, 
council review and discussion.  No action is required by the City Council:  December Building Permit report 
  

UPCOMING EVENTS 
 
January 11   Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
January 12   Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
January 16  Martin Luther King Jr. Day – City Offices Closed 
January 17   Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m.; Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. 
January 23   City Council Workshop – 6:00 p.m. 
January 23  EDA and City Council – 7:00 p.m. 
January 19  Chamber of Commerce Annual Banquet – Oak Grove Senior Residence 

 



City of Norwood Young America - City Council Minutes 

December 12, 2016 – 6:30 pm 
 

Council Members Present:  Tina Diedrick, Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz 

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes 

Others Present:  Cassandra Kemp, Karla Hormann, Bill Grundahl, Tom Sudheimer, Jim Zellman, Brad Falteysek, 

Sharilyn Feltmann 

 

 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Tina Diedrick at 6:36pm. 

 

2.   Approve Agenda 

Changes to the agenda:  7.1 incorrect resolution number – should be Resolution 2016-33 also 7.2 incorrect resolution 

number – should be Resolution 2016-34. 

Motion:  Lagergren to approve the agenda with changes listed.  Second Heher.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment 

Resident Bill Grundahl – requested to have parking restriction signs removed between Elm Street and Brush Street. 

 

4.   Consent Agenda   

4.1    Approve minutes of November 22 and 28, 2016 meetings 

4.2    Approve payment of Claims  

4.3    Resolution 2016-29, Conditional Use Permit Amendment for 117 Railroad Street West 

4.4    Resolution 2016-30, a Resolution Approving Contributions 

Motion:  Lagergren to approve the consent agenda.  Second Heher.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried.   

 

5.   Public Hearing 

 5.1   Truth In Taxation 

Proposed final levy is $2,151,437 which is an 8% increase. Amount earmarked for debt service obligation is 

$798,232 which is 37% of the budget.  The 2017 budget for the enterprise funds, water and sewer, is 

anticipating a loss of $204,000 due to the amount of debt that is currently out there from projects such as the 

water tower and plant. 

Motion:    Stolz to close the public hearing.  Second McPadden.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

6. Old Business 

6.1    Non-Conforming Use Outdoor Storage Determination - Resolution 2016-31 2016-33, A Resolution  

         Determining Certain Outdoor Storage as a Legal Non-Conforming Use at 124 Railroad Street West  

Steve Curfman submitted a plan defining where the storage would be.   

Motion:  Lagergren to require Steve Curfman to have all outdoor storage items located at 312 First Street NE within the 

defined 5,685 square foot area as designated by the map by January 1, 2017.  Second McPadden.  Vote 4 to 1 with Stolz 

opposing.  Motion carried. 

Motion:  Lagergren to approve Resolution 2016-33, A Resolution Determining Certain Outdoor Storage as a Legal Non-

Conforming Use at 123 Railroad Street West contingent upon Steve Curfman’s signature on said Resolution.  Second Heher.  

Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

 6.2    Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project 

Motion:  Heher to accept the Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Plan and to authorize seeking construction quotes.  

Second Lagergren. 

Motion:  Heher to amend the previous motion to add “from Shanahan Construction, Dvorak Brothers and Ram Builders”.  

Second Lagergren.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

Motion:  Heher to accept the Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Plan and to authorize seeking construction quotes from 

Shanahan Construction, Dvorak Brothers and Ram Builders.  Second Lagergren.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

 6.3    Personnel Salary Chart Update 

Salary and benefits information was taken from a survey completed by the League of MN Cities.  Cities 

comparable in size to NYA and also within the metro and south central were taken from the survey to create 

an average and compared to our current wages and benefits.  Kelly Hayes created a new salary chart based 

on the information from the survey.  The salary chart also includes all positions within the City (former salary 

charts did not include seasonal or part-time positions).  This salary chart has an increase between pay grades 

of 5%, increase of 16% for different types of position, and 2.5% increase between steps.  This wages on this 

chart were used in the 2017 budget. 

Motion:  Lagergren to approve the 2017 Salary Chart.  Second Heher.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried.  

  

 

 



6.4    Employee Job Descriptions Update 

With the change in the salary chart, job descriptions were updated to reflect the new pay grades and steps.  

Also, the Public Works and Public Utilities departments will become one department called Public Services. 

Motion:  Lagergren to approve the job descriptions.  Second McPadden.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.   New Business 

7.1   Resolution 2016-31 2016-33, Adopting 2017 Property Tax Levy 

Motion:  Lagergren approve Resolution 2016-33, Adopting 2017 Property Tax Levy for the City of Norwood Young America.  

Second McPadden.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

7.2   Resolution 2016-32 2016-34, Adopting 2017 General Fund Operating Budget 

Motion:  Lagergren approve Resolution 2016-34, Adopting 2017 General Fund Operating Budget for the City of Norwood 

Young America.  Second Stolz.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.3   Five Year Financial Plan (2017-2021) 

Brad Falteysek from Abdo Eich and Meyer presented the Five Year Financial Plan. 

 Motion:  Lagergren adopt the 2017-2021 Financial Plan.  Second Stolz.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.4   Resolution 2016-32, 2016 Budget Amendment  

We are required, under state law, to amend the budget if there are any significant changes.  The City of NYA 

considers $5,000 a significant change. 

Motion:  Stolz to approve Resolution 2016-32 amending the 2016 Budget.  Second Lagergren.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

  

7.5   Cancel December 26, 2016 City Council Workshop, EDA, and Regular Meeting 

Motion:  Lagergren to Cancel December 26 City Council Workshop, EDA, and Regular Meeting.  Second McPadden.  Vote 

5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

8. Council Member Reports 

McPadden:  Meeting with Orangeball on Wednesday to discuss logo and tagline. 

Stolz:  Senior Advisory working on questionnaire to send to seniors in NYA to find out what their needs may be. 

Heher:  Parks discussed the bathrooms at Willkommen Park. 

Lagergren:  none 

 

9.   Mayor’s Report 

Ribbon cutting for Wick’s (former YAC building).  Meeting with MN DOT on Thursday to discuss underpass.  Children 

of Tomorrow ribbon cutting on Friday. 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

December 14 Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 

December 20  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m.; Planning Commission – 7:00 p.m. 

January 9 City Council – 6:30 p.m. 

January 12 Senior Advisory Committee 

 

Mayor Diedrick ended the meeting thanking her family, the community, council members and employees for 

allowing her to be mayor for the past 6 years. 

 

10.  Adjournment 

Motion:  Heher to adjourn at 8:46pm.  Second McPadden.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

____________________________________________  ____________________________________________ 

Kelly Hayes       Mayor 

City Clerk - Treasurer         

 

 
 

 

 







































RESOLUTION 2017-02 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2016 GENERAL FUND AND 

ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGETS 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America, County of Carver, 
Minnesota adopted the 2016 General Fund Budget on December 27, 2015; and amended the said 
budget on December 12, 2016; 
 
WHEREAS, significant changes were made to the 2016 General Fund Budget during the Fiscal 
Year 2016 as follows: 
 

DEPARTMENT 

Storm Water 

ACCOUNT 

Repair/Maintenance Bldg/Ground 

BUDGET 

$9,000.00 

CHANGE 

$23,000.00 

AMENDED 

BUDGET 

$32,000.00 

 

Economic 

Recovery Professional Services  $.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES   $34,000.00 increase 

     NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2016 General Fund and Enterprise Fund Budgets 
are to be amended as identified above. 
 
Adopted by the Norwood Young America City Council this 9th day of January, 2017. 
 
 
             
      Mayor 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
       
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk-Treasurer 



       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 
TO: Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 

DATE: January 9, 2017 

 

RE: Resolution 2017-01, Organization of the City of Norwood Young America 

 

 

In accordance with state statute, Cities at their first meeting of the year are required to 

perform certain functions.  Specific items include:   

1) Designating the City’s official newspaper for publishing ordinances and other matters 

as required by law. 

2) Selecting official depositories of City funds. 

3) Elect an acting mayor from among the councilmembers to perform the duties of the 

mayor in her absence. 

4) Appoint council members to the City commissions and boards. 

5) Review the Council’s bylaws or rules of procedures and make any necessary changes. 

 

Enclosed is Resolution 2017-01 which addresses the above items and other items historically 

addressed in the City’s organizational resolution.  Proposed is to review, discuss and modify 

by the Council.   

 

Also enclosed is a copy of Chapter 2, Section 200 of the City Code which pertains to the 

organization of the City and City Council.  Proposed is to review and determine if any 

amendments are necessary. 

 

Suggested Motion: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2017-01, a resolution relating to the organization of the City of 

Norwood Young America. 

 

 



RESOLUTION 2017-01 
 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE ORGANIZATION 
OF THE CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America, Carver County, Minnesota (City) 
as follows: 
 
Section 1.   Official Depository.   
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 118, the City Council designates the following financial institutions as 
official depositories for  

Municipal Funds: 

a)  Citizens State Bank of Norwood Young America 
b)  Klein Bank 
c)  Bankers’ Bancorporation 
d)   U. S. Bank National Association 

 
Investment Brokers: 

a)   Morgan Stanley 
b)   Northland Securities 
c)   4M Fund sponsored by LMC 
d)  Edward Jones 
e)  BBE Community Investment Partners 
f)  U. S. Bank National Association 

 
Section 2.   Official Newspaper.   
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.831, the City Council designates the following newspaper as the official 
newspaper of the City:  Norwood Young America Times.  The Mayor and Clerk are authorized and directed to enter 
into agreements with the official newspaper for the publication of items required by law to be published. 
 
Section 3.   Acting Mayor.   
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.121, Council member ____________________ is appointed Acting 
Mayor and is to perform the duties of the Mayor during the Mayor’s disability or absence from the city, or if there is a 
vacancy, until a successor has been appointed.  
 
Section 4.   Acting City Administrator.   
The City Clerk/Treasurer is appointed Acting City Administrator during the Administrator’s absence from the city. 
 
Section 5.   Employees Identified/Appointed.   

Subdivision 1.  Full-Time City Employees in Supervisory Roles 
City Administrator - Steven Helget  
City Clerk/Treasurer - Kelly Hayes   
Public Works Director - Brent Aretz  

 
Subdivision 2.  Volunteer Fire Fighters. 

All Firefighters will receive $10 an hour for responding to fire/emergency calls and mandatory trainings.  
Payment will be paid out to each firefighter, in a lump sum, in December for December of the prior year to 
November of the current year.  

 
Subdivision 3.  Fire Department Officers. 

In addition to the $10 per hour for responding to fire/emergency calls and mandatory trainings, Fire Department 
Officers will receive the following wage based on the entire year of service in said position: 



Fire Chief  Steve ZumBerge  $3100   
Chief 2  Mark Thomas   $2100 
Chief 3  Chris Glander  $2100 
Training Chief 4 Steve Noll  $2100 
Secretary  Romie Wenisch  $1850 
Treasurer  Mark Stender  $1475 
Captain 1  Steve Ehrenberg $1600 
Captain 2  Kevin Raether  $1600 
Captain 3  Andy Wigfield  $1600 
Captain 4  Brad Droege  n/a 

 
Subdivision 4.  Norwood Young America Firefighter’s Relief Association Officers. 

President   Paul Lano 
Vice-President  Kevin Raether 
Secretary   Chris Glander 
Treasurer   Mark Stender 
Trustees   Steve Noll, Jason Franck 

 
Section 6.   City Council Compensation.   

Subdivision 1.  Mayor Salary. 
The monthly salary of the Mayor is $300.  

 
Subdivision 2. Council Member Salary. 

The monthly salary of each Council member is $200.   
 

Subdivision 3. Council Pay Dates. 
The salaries of the Mayor and Council members are payable in June and December.   

 
Subdivision 4. Council Reimbursement. 

The Mayor and each member of the Council may be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred in 
attending (1) meetings at which they represent the City in an official capacity; and (2) training sessions and other 
meetings at which attendance has been approved in advance by the Council. 
 

Section 7.   Regular Council Meetings.   
The regular meeting of the City Council of Norwood Young America is held on the second Monday of the month at 
6:30pm and fourth Monday of each month at 6:00pm (workshop from 6:00pm – 7:00pm, council meeting at 7:00pm – 
if workshop is canceled, council meeting will begin at 6:00pm) in the City Hall. 
 
Section 8.   Regular Economic Development Authority Meetings.   
The regular meeting of the Norwood Young America Economic Development Authority is held on the fourth Monday 
of each month at 7:00pm (if the scheduled workshop meeting for the Council is canceled, the meeting will begin at 
6:00pm) in the City Hall. 
 
Section 9.   City Attorney.   
The firm of Rupp, Anderson, Squires, & Waldspurger, P.A. is designated as the City Attorney and provides civil legal 
services with Jay Squires as lead attorney. 
 
Section 10.   Bond and Economic Development Counsel.    
The firm of Kennedy & Graven Chartered is recognized as the City’s Bond and Economic Development Counsel. 
 
Section 11.   Financial Consultant.   
The firm Ehlers & Associates, Inc. is recognized as the City’s Financial Consultant.  
 
Section 12.   Engineer.   



The firm Bolton & Menk, Inc. is recognized as the City’s general City Engineer.  
 
Section 13.   Auditor.   
The firm Abdo, Eick & Meyers LLP is the City’s contracted auditor. 
 
Section 14.   Insurance Agent.   
Citizens Insurance Services is the insurance agent with Jeff Hebeisen as principal agent.  
 
Section 15.   Building Official.   
The firm of Metro West Inspection Services is the City’ contracted provider of building official/inspector services. 
 
Section 16.   Health Officer.   
Lakeview Clinic is the health officer. 
 
Section 17.  Emergency Management Director.   
The Fire Chief is the Emergency Management Director.  
 
Section 18.   Assessor.   
Carver County is recognized as performing the functions as City Assessor. 
 
Section 19.   Police.   
Carver County Sheriff’s Department is the City’s contracted provider of law enforcement services. 
 
Section 20.   Fee Schedule.   
The fee schedule for the year 2017 was adopted as Ordinance 278 on November 28, 2016.         
 
Section 21.   Township Fire Service Contracts.   
The charge to participating townships for fire protection in the year 2017 shall be $150.00 per unit for the townships 
of Young America, Hancock, Camden, Waconia, and Benton.   
 
Section 22.   Association of Carver County Elected Leaders (ACCEL).   
_______________________is appointed to the ACCEL. 
 
Section 23.   Local Government Workgroup.     
______________________is appointed to the Local Government Workgroup. 
 
Section 24.   Southwest Corridor Transportation Coalition.    
______________________ is appointed to the Southwest Corridor Transporation Coalition. 
 
Section 25.   Highway 5 Corridor Study Group.    
_____________________is appointed to the Highway 5 Corridor Study Group. 
 
Section 26.   Stiftungsfest Board.   
______________________ is appointed to the Stiftungsfest Board. 
 
Section 27.   MnDOT PAC.     
_______________________ is appointed to the MnDOT Political Advisory Committee (PAC). 
 
Section 28.   Personnel Committee.    
Carol Lagergren and ________________________, City Council representatives, are appointed to the Personnel 
Committee. 
 
Section 29.   Railroad Coalition.   
______________________ is appointed to the Railroad Coalition. 



 
Section 30.  Safety Committee. 
___________________________,City Council rep, is appointed to the Safety Committee.  
 
 
Section 31. Rental Housing License Appeals Board.    
______________________, City Council rep; __________________________, Planning Commission rep; and Steve 
ZumBerge, Fire Chief, are appointed to the Rental Housing License Appeals Board. 
 
Section 32. Committees and Commissions. 
Citizens-at-large that are appointed to the following Commissions and Committees will receive a yearly $200 stipend 
for attending at least 75% of the meetings.  Representatives and/or employees for City, County, Housing, Contractors 
and School Districts will not be eligible for the yearly stipend.   
 

Subdivision 1.  Planning Commission.    
_____________________________, City Council representative, is appointed to the Planning Commission.  
Charlie Storms and Cassandra Kemp are reappointed to a three year term.   
 

Subdivision 2.  Economic Development Commission.    
______________________ and _______________________, City Council reps, and _____________________, 
Chamber Rep, are appointed to the Economic Development Commission.  
 

Subdivision 3. Parks & Recreation Commission.    
________________________ City Council rep, ____________________________ Planning Commission rep; 
Julie Kuenzel, School District 108 rep; are appointed to the Parks & Recreation Commission. Lori Trocke and 
Sharilyn Feltmann are reappointed to the Parks & Recreation Commission for a three year term.   
 

Subdivision 4. Senior Advisory Committee.    
___________________ City Council rep, is appointed to the Senior Advisory Committee.  Laurie Hilgers, Bonita 
Heilman and Tom Simmons are reappointed to a three year term to the Senior Advisory Committee.   

 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of January 2017. 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer  



CHAPTER 2.  ADMINISTRATION 
 

Section 200 – In General 
 
200.01 Authority.  The City of Norwood Young America, located in Carver County, Minnesota 
is a municipal corporation incorporated by the laws of the State of Minnesota on January 1, 1997 
and incorporates the former independent municipalities of Norwood and Young America.  By 
virtue of its incorporation under the laws of the State, the City operates under the Minnesota 
Statutes Chapter 412, and any other applicable State Statutes conferring powers and duties upon 
municipalities. 
  
200.02  Optional Plan “A.”  Having held an election on the subject, the City shall operate under 
the Optional Plan “A” form of government as authorized in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 412. 
 
200.03 Meetings of the Council. 
 

Subd. 1 Regular Meetings.  The City Council shall meet on the second and fourth 
Monday of every month in the City Hall.  On the second Monday the meeting shall 
commence at 6:30 p.m. and on the fourth Monday the meeting shall commence at 6:00 
p.m. with a Workshop, and the regular meeting shall commence at 7:00 p.m.  If the 
Workshop meeting is not held the regular meeting shall commence at 6:00 p.m. 
(Amended by Ord. 277, 10/10/2016) 

 
Subd. 2 Special Meetings.  A special meeting may be called by the Mayor or by any two 
councilmembers pursuant to the notice requirements of Minnesota Statutes § 471.705 at 
such time and place and for such purposes as stated in the notice of the meeting. 
 
Subd. 3 Emergency Meetings.  When the health, safety, or welfare of the city or its 
residents would be unduly endangered or subject to imminent harm by any delay, the 
Council may convene an emergency meeting without advance notice to discuss how to 
handle the emergency situation. 

 
 
 
200.04 Address.  The official address for the City shall be: 
 
 City of Norwood Young America 
 310 Elm Street West 
 Norwood Young America, MN 55368 
   (Amended by Ord. 226, 1/24/2011) 
 



       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 
 

 

TO:  Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 

 

FROM:  Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 

DATE:  January 9, 2017 

 

RE:  Council Vacancy 

 

 

With the election of Carol Lagergren as Mayor for Norwood Young America, her council 

member seat is now vacant.  In accordance with Minnesota Statute §412.02, “a vacancy in an 

office shall be filled by council appointment until an election is held…If the vacancy occurs on 

or after the first day to file affidavits of candidacy for the regular city election or when less than 

two years remain in the unexpired term, there need not be a special election to fill the vacancy 

and the appointed person shall serve until the qualification of a successor.” 

 

Past practice for vacant council seats has been to post the open council seat position and 

accept applications.  Attached is a draft City Council appointment application. 

 

Recommendation: 

To post and accept applications for the open City Council seat until Thursday, January 19, 2017, 

and to hold interviews during the workshop meeting on Monday, January 23, 2017. 

 



Application for City Council Appointment 
 

January 2017 

 

 

 

Name______________________________________________ Address__________________________________________  

 

Phone Day_________________________________________  __________________________________________ 

 

Phone Evening______________________________________    Email ___________________________________________ 

 

 

Provide a brief statement about your interest and desire to serve on the Norwood Young America City Council. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Provide any background you have working within the public sector, including but not limited to: employment 

history, volunteer work and community groups. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Summarize your experience and duties in any committees or council that you have been involved in.  

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The City Council meets the second Monday of each month at 6:30pm and the fourth Monday of each month 

at 6:00pm.  Do you foresee any issues in regularly attending these meetings? If yes, please explain. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 



 

Identify one thing you really like about the City of Norwood Young America. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

If you were appointed to the City Council, identify one thing you would like to address about the City of 

Norwood Young America. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please list any additional information you would like the City Council to know about you:  

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 

Applicant Signature       Date 

 

Return completed application to: 

Norwood Young America 

Attn:  Steve Helget, City Administrator 

310 Elm St W - PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

Or by email to: 

cityadmin@cityofnya.com 















       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 

 

 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 

 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 

DATE: January 9, 2017 

 

RE: Public Services Director position 

 

 

The Personnel Committee is recommending creating a new position, Public 

Services Director.  This position would oversee the entire Public Services 

Department (formerly known as Public Works and Public Utilities).  The Public 

Services Director position will have three different pay grades – these are based 

on the experience, knowledge and licensing that the candidate currently has.  

The 2017 budget that was approved on December 12, 2016, does include the 

expected wages of this Public Services Director position.   

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

A motion to approve the Public Services Director job descriptions. 

 

and 

 

A motion to post the Public Services Director position. 

 

 



PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR 1 
 
DEPARTMENT: Public Services          PAY GRADE:  17  

SUPERVISOR:  City Administrator        FLSA STATUS: Exempt 

 

GENERAL DEFINITION OF WORK 

The Public Services Director 1 performs difficult professional work overseeing the daily operations of the department, 

coordinating department functions, capital planning and budget and supervision of department employees. Work is 

performed under the general direction of the City Administrator. Continuous supervision is exercised over the Public 

Services Department which includes all full-time, part-time, and seasonal employees in the following areas:  Water, 

Sewer, Storm Water, Streets, Parks, Buildings, Janitorial, and Pool. 

 

QUALIFICATIONS AND ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential function satisfactorily. 

The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable 

accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 

Minimum Qualifications 

 High school degree or equivalent 

 Strong interpersonal and communication skills 

 3 - 5 years of supervisory experience 

 3 - 5 years working with and/or education in public infrastructure  

 Ability to obtain a Water License within 3 years of hire 

 Ability to obtain a Waste Water License within 3 years of hire 

 Ability to obtain a CDL License within the first 90 days of employment 

 Ability to obtain CPO (Certified Pool Operator) designation within one year of hire 

 Ability to obtain Pesticide Applicator’s License within six months of hire 

 Ability to obtain Snow and Ice Control Practices certification within one year of hire 

 Ability to obtain Tanker Endorsement within six months of hire 

 Ability to obtain Storm Water Certification within one year of hire 

 

Desired Qualifications 

 Degree in Engineering, Public Administration, Business Management or other related field 

 Currently carrying the licensing/certificates listed under minimum qualifications 

 

Essential Functions 

 Directs and supervises the operations of Public Services Department. 

 Supervises staff to assure the desired level and quality of service is being provided. 

 Prepares annual budget, monitors expenditures/revenues, and administers purchasing for Public Services. 

 Manages water supply plan, pavement management plan, capital equipment plan and similar programs 

and planning efforts involving infrastructure. 

 Coordinates and manages ongoing maintenance, operational needs, and quality standards related to 

public infrastructure; including proper reporting and operational practices to ensure compliance with City, 

County, State and Federal regulatory permit and license programs. 

 Works with residents, City officials, staff, consultants and other outside individuals/groups involved in studies, 

projects or services. 

 Performs construction and maintenance inspections for infrastructure related projects. 

 Receives and analyzes bids for various projects. 

 Prepares and supervises the processing of related records, reports and files. 

 Performs field labor as needed to accomplish Department tasks and responsibilities. 

 Ability to respond quickly and decisively to emergencies during work and non-work hours. 

 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 

The Public Services Director 1 must have thorough knowledge of municipal procedures, public works procedures, and 

safety laws and policies.  It is critical that this person have the ability to establish and maintain effective working 

relationships with the residents of Norwood Young America, employees, vendors and contractors.   

 

He/She must possess the skill of operating standard office equipment and to learn specialized hardware and software 

based on business needs.  The ability to supervise, direct and motivate others through written and oral 

communication is essential.  He/She must have excellent time management skills along with the ability to multi-task 

and maintain records. 



 

All positions within the City require the ability to: present a positive and professional image to co-workers and the 

public and to communicate effectively orally and in writing, understand and apply state and federal laws, City 

ordinances and policies, safety laws and OSHA standards, attend trainings to update knowledge and maintain 

required licenses. 

 

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully 

perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 

disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 

 This work requires the regular exertion of up to 25 pounds of force and occasional lifting and/or carrying up to 

75 pounds.  

 Regularly requires sitting and speaking or hearing, frequently requires standing, using hands to finger, handle 

or feel, reaching with hands and arms, pushing or pulling, lifting and repetitive motions 

 Occasionally requires walking, climbing or balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching or crawling, tasting or 

smelling 

 Standard vision requirements 

 Vocal communication is required for expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word and 

conveying detailed or important instructions to others accurately, loudly or quickly 

 Hearing is required to perceive information at normal spoken word levels 

 Preparing and analyzing written or computer data, visual inspection involving small defects and/or small 

parts, using of measuring devices, assembly or fabrication of parts within arm’s length 

 Operating machines, operating motor vehicles or equipment and observing general surroundings and 

activities. 

 Frequent exposure to outdoor weather conditions. 

 Frequently requires working near moving mechanical parts and occasionally requires wet, humid conditions 

(non-weather), working in high, precarious places, exposure to fumes or airborne particles, exposure to toxic 

or caustic chemicals, exposure to the risk of electrical shock, exposure to vibration and wearing a self-

contained breathing apparatus; work is generally in a loud noise location. 

 

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT 

Satisfactory completion of a background examination and other pre-employment requirements as identified in the 

City’s Employee Handbook.  All employees must comply with appropriate local, state, and federal safety rules, 

regulations, and statutes.  All employees must comply with organizational and departmental policies. 

 

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed.  The 

omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a 

logical assignment to the position. 

 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the City and the employee and is 

subject to change by the City as the needs of the City and requirements of the job change. 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

I, (print name)_________________________________________________________, have reviewed this job description and I 

understand the job duties and responsibilities.  I am able to perform the essential functions as outlined.  I understand 

that my job may change on a temporary or regular basis according to the needs of the City without it being 

specifically included in the job description. 

 

I further understand that future performance evaluations are based on my ability to perform the duties and 

responsibilities outlined in this job description.  

 

I have discussed any questions I may have had about this job description prior to signing this form. 

 

 

___________________________________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Signature        Date 



PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR 2 
 
DEPARTMENT: Public Services         PAY GRADE:  18  

SUPERVISOR:  City Administrator       FLSA STATUS: Exempt 

 

GENERAL DEFINITION OF WORK 

The Public Services Director 2 performs difficult professional work overseeing the daily operations of the department, 

coordinating department functions, capital planning and budget and supervision of department employees. Work is 

performed under the general direction of the City Administrator. Continuous supervision is exercised over the Public 

Services Department which includes all full-time, part-time, and seasonal employees in the following areas:  Water, 

Sewer, Storm Water, Streets, Parks, Buildings, Janitorial, and Pool. 

 

QUALIFICATIONS AND ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential function satisfactorily. 

The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 

Minimum Qualifications 

 High school degree or equivalent 

 Strong interpersonal and communication skills 

 3 - 5 years of supervisory experience 

 3 - 5 years working with and/or education in public infrastructure  

 Class C or D Water License; ability to obtain a Class A or B Water License within 3 years of hire 

 Class C or D Waste Water License; ability to obtain a Class A or B Waste Water License within 3 years of hire 

 Ability to obtain a CDL License within the first 90 days of employment 

 Ability to obtain CPO (Certified Pool Operator) designation within one year of hire 

 Ability to obtain Pesticide Applicator’s License within six months of hire 

 Ability to obtain Snow and Ice Control Practices certification within one year of hire 

 Ability to obtain Tanker Endorsement within six months of hire 

 Ability to obtain Storm Water Certification within one year of hire 

 

Desired Qualifications 

 Degree in Engineering, Public Administration, Business Management or other related field 

 Currently carrying the licensing/certificates listed under minimum qualifications 

 

Essential Functions 

 Directs and supervises the operations of Public Services Department. 

 Supervises staff to assure the desired level and quality of service is being provided. 

 Prepares annual budget, monitors expenditures/revenues, administers purchasing for Public Services. 

 Manages water supply plan, pavement management plan, capital equipment plan and similar programs and 

planning efforts involving infrastructure. 

 Coordinates and manages ongoing maintenance, operational needs, and quality standards related to public 

infrastructure; including proper reporting and operational practices to ensure compliance with City, County, 

State and Federal regulatory permit and license programs. 

 Works with residents, City officials, staff, consultants and other outside individuals/groups involved in studies, 

projects or services. 

 Performs construction and maintenance inspections for infrastructure related projects. 

 Receives and analyzes bids for various projects. 

 Prepares and supervises the processing of related records, reports and files. 

 Performs field labor as needed to accomplish Department tasks and responsibilities. 

 Ability to respond quickly and decisively to emergencies during work and non-work hours. 

 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 

The Public Services Director 2 must have thorough knowledge of municipal procedures, public works procedures, and 

safety laws and policies.  It is critical that this person have the ability to establish and maintain effective working 

relationships with the residents of Norwood Young America, employees, vendors and contractors.   

 

He/She must possess the skill of operating standard office equipment and to learn specialized hardware and software 

based on business needs.  The ability to supervise, direct and motivate others through written and oral 

communication is essential.  He/She must have excellent time management skills along with the ability to multi-task 

and maintain records. 



 

All positions within the City require the ability to: present a positive and professional image to co-workers and the 

public and to communicate effectively orally and in writing, understand and apply state and federal laws, City 

ordinances and policies, safety laws and OSHA standards, attend trainings to update knowledge and maintain 

required licenses. 

 

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully 

perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 

disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 

 This work requires the regular exertion of up to 25 pounds of force and occasional lifting and/or carrying up to 75 

pounds.  

 Regularly requires sitting and speaking or hearing, frequently requires standing, using hands to finger, handle or 

feel, reaching with hands and arms, pushing or pulling, lifting and repetitive motions. 

 Occasionally requires walking, climbing or balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching or crawling, tasting or 

smelling. 

 Standard vision requirements. 

 Vocal communication is required for expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word and 

conveying detailed or important instructions to others accurately, loudly or quickly. 

 Hearing is required to perceive information at normal spoken word levels. 

 Preparing and analyzing written or computer data, visual inspection involving small defects and/or small parts, 

using of measuring devices, assembly or fabrication of parts within arm’s length. 

 Operating machines, operating motor vehicles or equipment and observing general surroundings and activities. 

 Frequent exposure to outdoor weather conditions. 

 Frequently requires working near moving mechanical parts and occasionally requires wet, humid conditions (non-

weather), working in high, precarious places, exposure to fumes or airborne particles, exposure to toxic or caustic 

chemicals, exposure to the risk of electrical shock, exposure to vibration and wearing a self-contained breathing 

apparatus; work is generally in a loud noise location. 

 

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT 

Satisfactory completion of a background examination and other pre-employment requirements as identified in the 

City’s Employee Handbook.  All employees must comply with appropriate local, state, and federal safety rules, 

regulations, and statutes.  All employees must comply with organizational and departmental policies. 

 

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed.  The 

omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a 

logical assignment to the position. 

 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the City and the employee and is 

subject to change by the City as the needs of the City and requirements of the job change. 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

I, (print name)_________________________________________________________, have reviewed this job description and I 

understand the job duties and responsibilities.  I am able to perform the essential functions as outlined.  I understand 

that my job may change on a temporary or regular basis according to the needs of the City without it being 

specifically included in the job description. 

 

I further understand that future performance evaluations are based on my ability to perform the duties and 

responsibilities outlined in this job description.  

 

I have discussed any questions I may have had about this job description prior to signing this form. 

 

 

___________________________________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Signature        Date 

 



PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR 3 
 
DEPARTMENT: Public Services         PAY GRADE:  19  

SUPERVISOR:  City Administrator       FLSA STATUS: Exempt 

 

GENERAL DEFINITION OF WORK 

The Public Services Director 3 performs difficult professional work overseeing the daily operations of the department, 

coordinating department functions, capital planning and budget and supervision of department employees. Work is 

performed under the general direction of the City Administrator. Continuous supervision is exercised over the Public 

Services Department which includes all full-time, part-time, and seasonal employees in the following areas:  Water, 

Sewer, Storm Water, Streets, Parks, Buildings, Janitorial, and Pool. 

 

QUALIFICATIONS AND ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential function satisfactorily. 

The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 

Minimum Qualifications 

 High school degree or equivalent 

 Strong interpersonal and communication skills 

 3 - 5 years of supervisory experience 

 3 - 5 years working with and/or education in public infrastructure  

 Class A or B Water License  

 Class A or B Waste Water License  

 Ability to obtain a CDL License within the first 90 days of employment 

 Ability to obtain CPO (Certified Pool Operator) designation within one year of hire 

 Ability to obtain Pesticide Applicator’s License within six months of hire 

 Ability to obtain Snow and Ice Control Practices certification within one year of hire 

 Ability to obtain Tanker Endorsement within six months of hire 

 Ability to obtain Storm Water Certification within one year of hire 

 

Desired Qualifications 

 Degree in Engineering, Public Administration, Business Management or other related field 

 Currently carrying the licensing/certificates listed under minimum qualifications 

 

Essential Functions 

 Directs and supervises the operations of Public Services Department. 

 Supervises staff to assure the desired level and quality of service is being provided. 

 Prepares annual budget, monitors expenditures/revenues, administers purchasing for Public Services 

 Manages water supply plan, pavement management plan, capital equipment plan and similar programs 

and planning efforts involving infrastructure. 

 Coordinates and manages ongoing maintenance, operational needs, and quality standards related to 

public infrastructure; including proper reporting and operational practices to ensure compliance with City, 

County, State and Federal regulatory permit and license programs. 

 Works with residents, City officials, staff, consultants and other outside individuals/groups involved in studies, 

projects or services. 

 Performs construction and maintenance inspections for infrastructure related projects. 

 Receives and analyzes bids for various projects. 

 Prepares and supervises the processing of related records, reports and files. 

 Performs field labor as needed to accomplish Department tasks and responsibilities. 

 Ability to respond quickly and decisively to emergencies during work and non-work hours. 

 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 

The Public Services Director 3 must have thorough knowledge of municipal procedures, public works procedures, and 

safety laws and policies.  It is critical that this person have the ability to establish and maintain effective working 

relationships with the residents of Norwood Young America, employees, vendors and contractors.   

 

He/She must possess the skill of operating standard office equipment and to learn specialized hardware and software 

based on business needs.  The ability to supervise, direct and motivate others through written and oral 

communication is essential.  He/She must have excellent time management skills along with the ability to multi-task 

and maintain records. 



 

All positions within the City require the ability to: present a positive and professional image to co-workers and the 

public and to communicate effectively orally and in writing, understand and apply state and federal laws, City 

ordinances and policies, safety laws and OSHA standards, attend trainings to update knowledge and maintain 

required licenses. 

 

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully 

perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 

disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 

 This work requires the regular exertion of up to 25 pounds of force and occasional lifting and/or carrying up to 

75 pounds.  

 Regularly requires sitting and speaking or hearing, frequently requires standing, using hands to finger, handle 

or feel, reaching with hands and arms, pushing or pulling, lifting and repetitive motions 

 Occasionally requires walking, climbing or balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching or crawling, tasting or 

smelling 

 Standard vision requirements 

 Vocal communication is required for expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word and 

conveying detailed or important instructions to others accurately, loudly or quickly 

 Hearing is required to perceive information at normal spoken word levels 

 Preparing and analyzing written or computer data, visual inspection involving small defects and/or small 

parts, using of measuring devices, assembly or fabrication of parts within arm’s length 

 Operating machines, operating motor vehicles or equipment and observing general surroundings and 

activities. 

 Frequent exposure to outdoor weather conditions. 

 Frequently requires working near moving mechanical parts and occasionally requires wet, humid conditions 

(non-weather), working in high, precarious places, exposure to fumes or airborne particles, exposure to toxic 

or caustic chemicals, exposure to the risk of electrical shock, exposure to vibration and wearing a self-

contained breathing apparatus; work is generally in a loud noise location. 

 

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT 

Satisfactory completion of a background examination and other pre-employment requirements as identified in the 

City’s Employee Handbook.  All employees must comply with appropriate local, state, and federal safety rules, 

regulations, and statutes.  All employees must comply with organizational and departmental policies. 

 

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed.  The 

omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a 

logical assignment to the position. 

 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the City and the employee and is 

subject to change by the City as the needs of the City and requirements of the job change. 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

I, (print name)_________________________________________________________, have reviewed this job description and I 

understand the job duties and responsibilities.  I am able to perform the essential functions as outlined.  I understand 

that my job may change on a temporary or regular basis according to the needs of the City without it being 

specifically included in the job description. 

 

I further understand that future performance evaluations are based on my ability to perform the duties and 

responsibilities outlined in this job description.  

 

I have discussed any questions I may have had about this job description prior to signing this form. 

 

 

___________________________________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Signature        Date 



       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 

 

FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 

DATE:     January 9, 2017 

 

SUBJECT:   Pay Equity Implementation Report 

 

 

Every three years the City is required to submit a Pay Equity Implementation Report to Minnesota 

Management & Budget.  The report is due by January 31, 2017, and the information included in 

the report is effective as of December 31, 2016.   

 

 

SUGGESTION:   

Motion to approve the Pay Equity Implementation Report. 

 



Compliance Report  

Jurisdiction:  Norwood Young America   
Report Year: 2017 Case:1 - Private (Jur Only) 

Contact:  

 

Name Title Phone Email 
Kelly Hayes City Clerk 952-467-1807 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 

 

The statistical analysis, salary range and exceptional service pay test results are shown below. Part I is general information from your pay equity Report data. Parts II, III and IV 
give you the test results.  
 
For more detail on each test, refer to the guidebook.  
I. GENERAL JOB CLASS INFORMATION 

 Male Classes Female Classes Balanced Classes All Job 
Classes 

 # Job Classes 8 3 0 11 

 # Employees 12 3 0 15 

 Avg.Max Monthly Pay Per Employee 3,707.58 4,368.33  3,839.73 
 

II. STATISTICAL ANALYSIS TEST 

 A. UNDERPAYMENT RATIO = 93.75 *  Male Classes Female Classes 

  a. # at or above Predicted Pay 3 1 

  b. # Below Predicted Pay 5 2 

  c. TOTAL 8 3 

  d. % Below Predicted Pay (b divided by c = d) 62.50 66.67 

  *(Result is % of male classes below predicted pay divided by % of female classes below predicted pay.)  

 B. T-test Results  

  

 

Degrees of Freedom (DF) = 13  Value of T = 0.637  

  a. Avg.diff.in pay from predicted pay for male jobs = $8  

  b. Avg.diff.in pay from predicted pay for female jobs = ($56)  
 

III. SALARY RANGE TEST = 100.00% (Result is A divided by B)  

 A. Avg.# of years to max salary for male jobs = 8.00  

 B. Avg.# of years to max salary for female jobs = 8.00  
IV. EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE PAY TEST = 0.00% (Result is B divided by A)  

 A. % of male classes receiving ESP       0.00 *  

 B. % of female classes receiving ESP       0.00  

 *(If 20% or less, test result will be 0.00)  
 














	January 9, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. – City Hall Council Chambers
	UPCOMING EVENTS


